
From: Jennifer Brody jeco@uw.edu
Subject: Fwd: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

Date: August 21, 2023 at 6:00 PM
To: Sofer, Tamar,PhD tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu, yhrytsen@bidmc.harvard.edu

        External Email - Use Caution        

Hi Tamar, Yana,

CHS P&P has approved your manuscript.  Good luck with the submission!

-Jen

Begin forwarded message:

From: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu
Subject: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org
Date: August 21, 2023 at 2:56:48 PM PDT
To: jeco@uw.edu
Reply-To: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Hello, authors.

Congratulations!  Your penultimate draft, Machine learning models for
blood pressure phenotypes combining multiple polygenic risk scores,
was approved by the Steering Committee.  Please see the updated status
and details regarding your next steps at the following link:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://chs-nhlbi.org/node/9433__;!!K-
Hz7m0Vt54!mna6VrkKUKNnF3ku6hJZuIcvbMJGG4m7_ssyFhj66C8YX9n1KbH7JKY_RObJVIU62cpY78uszB0xQJWDKv6QEw$ .

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Ellen

Ellen Terry
Publications Coordinator
CHS-NHLBI.org
ecterry@uw.edu

NOTES: Please make sure you are logged on to the CHS website before
clicking the above link.  This message was sent to the first author
and all CHS co-authors.
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